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Mueller, Eric

From; Riske, Laura

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2020 2:01 PM
To: Mueller, Eric; Hienz, Peter

Cc: Riske, Laura

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB a1000/P3
Attachments: 19a1000/P3.pdf

Tx Peter & yes Eric if you can please confirm you can draft an Assembly companion for Rep. Kulp’s office that
would be wonderful. Also Eric do you think you could have the amendment stripes ready this week ? Tx in
advance for your assistance.

Laura Riske

Research Assistant,

Committee Clerk, Assembly Transportation Committee
Office of Representative Bob Kulp — 69" Assembly District
Office: 608.267.0280

From: Hienz, Peter <Peter.Hienz@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Mueller, Eric <Eric.Mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Riske, Laura <Laura.Riske @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB a1000/P3

We’ll take the /1 on this. Can you draft an Assembly companion for Rep. Kulp’s office?
Thanks!

Peter Hienz

Legislative Aide

Office of State Senator Howard Marklein
17" Senate District

PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882
www.legis.wisconsin.gov

(608) 266-0703 or (800) 978-8008

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2020 1:24 PM

To: Sen.Marklein <Sen.Marklein@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB a1000/P3

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB a1000/P3.



State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE LRBafoon ) 117/

EVM:skw

it ‘li'% é‘(

A A
s
,A‘?; n

.
(SENATE AMENDMENT,

L s hsdemBe _
TO@gA{; YBILL B58) e ({2

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 4: delete “The” and substitute “Except as provided in this
paragraph, the”.

2. Page 2, line 1: after “are” insert “operated on a highway and”.

3. Page 2, line 2: delete “and used primarily for transportation purposes”.

4. Page 2, line 5: delete lines 5 and 6 and substitute “vehicle is customarily
more often kept. An ordinance under this subsection may require that proof of
registration be displayed on or carried with the vehicle registered under this
subsection. An ordinance under this subsection may not require the registration of
an animal-drawn vehicle that is used solely for recreational purposes, including use
In a parade, or that is an implement of husbandry, as defined in s. 340.01 (24).”.

(END)



